From: { Admin. Assistant |

To: Weich, Ron (SMQ); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)
CC: i Admin. Assistant

Sent: 4/7/2011 9:09:47 AM

Subject: Congressional Priority Report, 4/6/11

Note: Issa's 3/31/11 subpoena, the third item below, is already logged into our Oversight Chart. Thanks
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Executive Secretariat
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ACTION DOCUMENT
MAIL TYPE DUE DATE COMPONENT WORKFLOW DATE ADDRESSED
ID RECEIVED TO

Congressional Priority |

FROM: The Honorable Carolyn B. Maloney, U.S. House of Representatives, Washington, DC 20515

SUBJECT: Expressing concerns regarding the sentence given to Sholom Rubashkin. See related corres in ES.

Congressional Priority |

FROM: The Honorable Charles E. Grassley, Ranking Minority Member, United States Senate, Washington, DC
20510

SUBJECT: (Copy rec'd from OLA via email) Requesting that DOJ enforce federal obscenity laws against major
commercial distributors of hardcore adult pornography. Letter signed by 41 other MCs.

Congressional Priority |

FROM: The Honorable Darrell Issa, U.S. House of Representatives, Washington, DC 20515

SUBJECT: (Copy rec'd from OLA via email) Ltr from Chmn Issa, Oversight and Government Reform Comte, enclosing a
subpoena to ATF Acting Director Kenneth E. Melson, requesting that he appear before the Comte on
4/13/2011 at 5 p.m. at the RHOB.

Congressional Priority Total: 3
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